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As David Warrington’s letter mentioned, there will be charges for this extensive production for 
which you will be responsible.  You should receive an invoice directly from the Town for those charges.  

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask by return email. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
        Thomas V. McCarron /s/ 
 
       Thomas V. McCarron 
 
Encl.  
 
 



From: noreply@civicplus.com
Date: June 7, 2022 at 7:34:34 PM EDT
To: Colleen Reilly <creilly@mountairymd.gov>, Holly McCleary
<hmccleary@mountairymd.gov>
Subject: Online Form Submission #7321 for PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUEST FORM

PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUEST FORM

Name

21771

Information Requested Copies of e-mails, phone conversation minutes and meeting
minutes between Town Administrator David Warrington and
Carroll county Administrator Roberta Windham during the period
of November 23 2021 to June 7 2022 pertaining to the potential
annexation of the Harrison Leishear property.

Date Information is Needed 6/28/2022

Once this form is received and the estimated staff time and number of documents
(if necessary) to comply with this request is calculated, you will receive a letter
from the Town Clerk explaining what the maximum cost will be of the requested
information. After the Town Clerk receives a signed acceptance of this cost from
you, the Town Clerk will then proceed to reply to the public information request or
deny the request under the Public Information Act. Annotated Code of Maryland
Sections. 10-611 – 10-630. For your information, the Town’s regulations “Access
to Public Records” is found in the Mount Airy Town Code, which is on the Mount
Airy website, under sections 1-19 – 1-24.
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Telephone: (301) 829-1424 * Fax: (301) 829-1259 
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www.mountairymd.gov
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RE: Public Information Act Request of June 7, 2022 
 
Dear  : 
 
As the Town Clerk, I have received your request under the Public Information Act, Md. Code Ann., Gen. Prov. 
(“GP”) §§ 4-101–4-601, seeking emails, phone conversation minutes and meeting minutes between the Town 
Administrator David Warrington and Carroll County Administrator Roberta Windham during the period of 
November 23, 2021 to June 7, 2022.  I received your request on June 7, 2022 and began to process it.  I write 
now to advise you that it will take us more than 10 working days to produce the records, to give you the date by 
which we expect to be able to do that, and to explain why we are unable to produce them more quickly.  I write 
also to provide an estimate of the costs of producing the records.   
 
When we have completed the assembly of materials, the Town Attorney will then be required to review them to 
determine whether they are, in whole or in part, exempt from disclosure under the Act and/or are privileged.  
Pursuant to the MPIA, codified at Maryland General Provisions Code Ann. (“GP), Section 4-203, the Town is 
required to notify you within ten (10) working days as to any item or document that the Town is refusing to 
produce.  To the extent that any of the documents might contain personal information such as private email 
addresses, home addresses, work email addresses (except for the Town and Town email addresses), personal 
phone numbers and the like, we will redact enough of that information to maintain privacy without failing to 
disclose who sent or received any communication that might be subject to disclosure or the subject matter or 
substance of any such document or communication. 
 
We expect that the review process will take between 3 and 6 hours to complete.  If so, we anticipate that we will 
be able to respond to your request by July 7, 2022. I do not yet know whether all of the records are subject to 
inspection, but, if any are to be withheld, the response will explain the reason for that.  
 
As to the cost, we expect that our response will generate a fee between $75 and $200, depending on the time 
and hourly rates of the individual staff and attorneys who must (Maryland Public Information Act Manual, 16th 
ed., September 2021, Appendix B-2) conduct the review, and with the first two hours provided free of charge. In 
addition, there would be a copy charge of $.25 per page should you want copies of the responsive materials. We 
anticipate that the additional copy charge would be between $25 and $50.  Please do not hesitate to contact me 
if you have any questions or concerns regarding the Town’s processing of your request 
 
 



P.O. Box 50, Mount Airy, MD 21771 
Telephone: (301) 829-1424 • Fax: (301) 829-1259 

Email: town@mountairymd.gov • Web Page: www.mountairymd.gov  

 
If you have additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 301-829-1424 or 
hmccleary@mountairymd.gov. 
 
Regards, 
 
Holly McCleary 
 
Holly McCleary 
Town Clerk 





Zip Code 21771

Information Requested Copies of e-mails, phone conversation minutes and meeting
minutes between Town Administrator David Warrington and
Carroll county Administrator Roberta Windham during the period
of November 23 2021 to June 7 2022 pertaining to the potential
annexation of the Harrison Leishear property.

Date Information is
Needed

6/28/2022

P. O. Box, Mount Airy, MD 21771
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